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Terri Oswin

From: Thomas S. Russo, Jr.
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 1:22 PM
To: Dan Flynn; Debra Millikin; E. Kevin Elvidge; Helen LeFrois; Leo, 

Ursula; Lorraine A. Read; Sandi Diglio; Terri Oswin; Thomas S. 
Russo, Jr.; Wayne Levante

Subject: Parking Authority Discussion

Good afternoon, 
 
The members of the Parking Authority discussed EDC parking recommendations today at their meeting.   
 
Dep. Mayor Levante attended on behalf of the EDC and enumerated the following recommendations: 
 
1. Adams and Central Lots to have 2 hour free parking during the day. 
2. Change rates to .50 an hour uniform throughout all meters and lots. 
3. Increase monthly passes by $5 to $30; increase quarterly passes by $15 to $90; and increase annual passes by 
$31 to $300. 
 
Majority of PA (all 4) supported #2 and #3.  The only caveat to same is that several members expressed general 
concern about increasing rates during this difficult economic time in the downtown. 
 
Parking rates will be discussed at our 9/14 meeting. 
 
--  
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
Tom 
 
Thomas S. Russo, Jr., MPA, CPM 
Town Manager 
Town of Newton 
39 Trinity Street  
Newton, NJ 07860 
 
: 973.383.3521 x224 : 973.383.8961 
: trusso@newtontownhall.com 
Newton: City Style. Country Cool. 


